
RE: CDM tomorrow

From
: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

To: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <luke.carter@canada.ca>

Cc: "Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC)" <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>, "Gulla, Mark (HC/SC)" 
<mark.gulla@canada.ca>, "Connor, Kelly (HC/SC)" <kelly.connor@canada.ca>

Date: Thu, 21 May 2020 12:02:47 +0000

Will be good to get more details from her so I can raise with the DM. 

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Sent: 2020-05-21 7:55 AM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) 
Cc: Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) ; Gulla, Mark (HC/SC) ; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) 
Subject: Re: CDM tomorrow 
The borders item was just proposed this am by Kerry so I’ll have to confirm. May depend on how it goes 
at Cabinet...

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2020, at 7:51 AM, Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Ok, thank you. And is there a deck for borders? I understand the data item will be a short 5 minute 
item. 

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-21 7:50 AM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Cc: Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>; Gulla, Mark (HC/SC) 
<mark.gulla@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: CDM tomorrow 
My understanding is she has a deck that would go out if the DM is comfortable with it

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2020, at 7:47 AM, Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Thanks Luke. Is Jo’s item a demo, paper or verbal?
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From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-21 7:39 AM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Cc: Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>; Gulla, Mark (HC/SC) 
<mark.gulla@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: CDM tomorrow 
Hi Kendal,
It looks like it will be 6:30 pm - IGA DMs may may participate after all (still waiting for 
confirmation).
We are looking at 3 potential items (4 if we have Chris Fox participate)
1) PPE modelling (Jo V)
2) Planning for borders (PHAC)
3) Completeness of data reports for Indigenous people (PHAC) 
4) FMM debrief 
Will put this in a word document shortly 
Luke

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2020, at 7:31 AM, Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> wrote:

 
Good morning Luke
Do we have a time and an agenda for CDM tomorrow?
Thanks 
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